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17 November, 2009 Reg No.  WOO74-03 

re: Objection to tlie proposed decision of tlie Agency on a waste licence review of 
South Tipperary County Couiicil i n  respect o f a  facility at Donohill Landfill, 
Gan-yshane, Donohill, Co. Tipperary. 

Dear Ms Peters 

I am to acknowledge, i n  accordance with Article 23( 1 )  of the Waste Maiiageineiit 
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt on I3 November 2009, of an objection by you, 
tlie licensee, in accordance with Section 42(3) of tlie Waste Management Acts, 1996 
to 2008, to the proposed decision of the Agency in respect of the above referenced 
waste 1 i ceiice r evi ew . 

I ani to state that tlie objection is undei- considel-ation by the Agency, i n  accordance 
with the i-elevant provisions of the legislation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ann Kelioe 
P r og r a m m e 0 f fice r 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


